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George Li
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From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 10:01 AM

To: George Li

Subject: FW: Transfer of Control of US Satellite 214 Authorization

George,
See below & also the attachment. s this sufficient?

Mikelle

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: amoskowitz@kayescholer.com [mailto:amoskowitz@kayescholer.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 9:56 AM
To: Mikelle Morra
Subject: Re: Transfer of Control of US Satellite 214 Authorization

Mikelle:

Can | just email you a revised Exhibit 1, as attached below, or do | need to formally amend the

application?

Thanks,

Allan

Allan G. Moskowitz, Esq.
Kaye Scholer LLP

11th Floor

901 15th Street NW
Washington DC 20005
Tel: (202) 682-3501

Fax: (202) 682-3580

"Mikelle Morra" <Mikelle.Morraefcc.gov> wrote on 03/16/2006 09:25:50 AM:

Good Morning,

After receiving your application, we need clarification of
ownership. 1In page 4 of exhibit 1, we see that Barclay's Global
Investors owns at least 10% of Supervalu, Inc., but we need you to
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can start to process your application. Thank you.

3/16/2006

clarify the citizenship of the owner. If you could revise this, we
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> Mikelle Morra
> Industry Analyst
> IB/ Policy Division

> (202) 418-7151

> *** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

3/16/2006
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George Li

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 2:06 PM

To: George Li

Subject: FW: Transfer of Control of US Satellite 214 Authorization

George,
is this sufficient?

Mikelle

**%* Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: amoskowitz@kayescholer.com [mailto:amoskowitz@kayescholer.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 1:55 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: RE: Transfer of Control of US Satellite 214 Authorization

Mikelle:
| have confirmed that Barclays Global Investors N.A. is a 100% susidiary of Barclays PLC which is
publicly -held company with approximately 6.5 Billion shares outstanding. | have also confirmed that no single

individual or entity owns anywhere near 10% of Barclays PLC.

If there is any other info you need,please don't hesitate to ask.

Thanks,

Allan

"Mikelle Morra® <Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov> wrote on 03/16/2006 10:14:45 AM:

Allan,

Thank you for your response, however, we would appreciate if you
could clarify the citizenship of the owner. Who owns 10% or greater
of Barclays Global Investors N.A. We understand this is a British
entity, but we would still need this clarification to process your
application. Also, an email would be sufficient and you would not

VV VVV YV

> need to revise the original application. Thanks again.

> Mikelle

> *** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only **=*

..... Original Message-----

From: amoskowitz@kayescholer.com [mailto:amoskowitz@kayescholer.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 9:56 AM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: Re: Transfer of Control of US Satellite 214 Authorization

\%
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3/16/2006
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Mikelle:

Can I just email you a revised Exhibit 1, as
attached below, or do I need to formally amend the application?

Thanks,

Allan

Allan G. Moskowitz, Esqg.
Kaye Scholer LLP

11th Floor

901 15th Street NW
Washington DC 20005

Tel: (202) 682-3501

Fax: (202) 682-3580

"Mikelle Morra" <Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov> wrote on 03/16/2006 09:25:50 AM:

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

> Good Morning,
> After receiving your application, we need clarification of
> ownership. In page 4 of exhibit 1, we see that Barclay's Global
> Investors owns at least 10% of Supervalu, Inc., but we need you to
> clarify the citizenship of the owner. If you could revise this, we
> can start to process your application. Thank you.
>
>
> Mikelle Morra
> Industry Analyst
> IB/ Policy Division
> (202) 418-7151
>
> *** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***
-

3/16/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, April 25, 2006 1:17 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: Fcc status updates for week of 04/24/2006

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,
Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications listed below.

Please be advised that based upon the information in their applications and discussions with the companies, the
FBI, DOJ, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. ILCOM Inc. - ITC-214-20060227-00118
2. U.S. Satellite Corporation - ITC-T/C-20060313-00151
3. Open Tone Communications - ITC-214-20060222-00104
Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:
1. AllAccess, Inc. - ITC-214-20060405-00188
2. International Communication’s Service’s, Inc. - ITC-214-20060404-00189
3. BT Fifty-Three Ltd. - ITC-214-20060404-00180
4. Telemetrix Inc. - ISP-PDR-20060221-00003
Please be advised that the statuses of all other non-streamlined applications remain unchanged.
Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter

FBI

4/26/2006



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fcc.gov
George.Lifcc.gov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
March 17, 2006

Ref: 2006-21
Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Monique Roth (202) 353-6200
Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835 Regina Hart (202) 205-0497
Eric Werner (202) 772-0908 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235
Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Richard Lamb (202) 647-0965
Josephine Scarlett (202) 482-5461 Tina Gabbrelli (202) 282-8582
Helen Domenici (202) 456-6085 Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663
Dominic Pastore (202) 514-5607 Myla S. Trotter (202) 324-1730

Laura Parsky (202) 616-3928

Re: Section 214 Applications
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national security,
law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.O.B. April 5, 2006, because we are
prepared to take action on these applications. Electronic filed (e-file) applications are able to
be viewed by accessing www.fce.gov/ibfs and searching by the file number.

ITC-214-20060310-00147 (e-file)

Across the Globe Telecommunication’s, Inc.’s application for authority to provide facilities-based
and resale services between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is
owned jointly by three citizens of the Peoples Republic of China, with each holding 40%, 30%
and 30% ownership interests, respectively.

ITC-T/C-20060313-00151 (e-file)

Application for consent to transfer of control of section 214 authorizations (ITC-214-19800919-
00001, ITC-214-19870904-00001 and ITC-214-19910313-00004) held by U.S. Satellite
Corporation from Albertsons, Inc. to New Albertson’s, Inc.

New Albertson’s Inc. is 10% or greater owned by Supervalu Inc. which, in turn, is 10% or greater
owned by Barclays Global Investors, N.A., a British entity. Barclays Global Investors, N.A. is a
100% subsidiary of Barclays PLC, which is a publicly-held company with no single individual or
entity owns 10% or greater ownership interests of the company.

If we do not hear from you by C.O.B. April 5, 2006, we will assume that you do not have any
concerns with these applications.

Sincerely,

Geomr [

George Li, Deputy Chief
Policy Division
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Allan G. Moskowitz
202 682-3501
amoskowitz@kayescholer.com

The McPherson Building
901 Fifteenth Street, NW
Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005
202 682-3500

Fax 202 682-3580
www.kayescholer.com

April 7, 2006

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary mmmm _ <m@
Federal Communications Commission

445 Twelfth Street, S.W. APR - 7 ,RECEIVED

Washington, D.C. 20554

w&ma_oosscagzswoo.,
) S Office of mgaaz\sﬁgsw 2 Noom
Re:  Amendment to Pending Application g

File No. IB200600669 Policy B
Application to Transfer Control of Section 214 Authorizations
U.S. Satellite Corporation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of U.S. Satellite Corporation, holder of Section 214 authorizations (ITC- 214-
19910313-00004; ITC-214-19800919-00001; and ITC-214-19870904-00001), we are herewith
clarifying the above-referenced application to transfer of control of the Section 214
authorizations from Albertsons, Inc. to New Albertson’s Inc. to state that the response to
Question 7, the name of the proposed transferee, is a typographical error, and that the new
transferee is not “New Aloha Corporation.” The proposed transferee is “New Albertson’s Inc.”

Should any questions arise with regard to this matter, please communicate with
undersigned counsel.

Very truly yours

(e

Allan G. Moskowitz

ce! Sumita Mukhoty/FCC

13101275.WPD

NEW YORK  CHICAGO Los ANGELES WASHINGTON, D.C. WEST PALM BEACH FRANKFURT LONDON SHANGHAI



Allan Moskowitz

KAYE SCHOLERwur
Om’émc 202 682-3501

ﬂm amoskowitz@kayescholer.com

c Ncom The McPherson Building
UN 23
J 901 Fifteenth Street, NW

pwigioh _ Suite 1100
powey i gure®  Washington, DC 20005
%a%:& 202 682-3500
Fax 202 682-3580

June 6, 2006 www.kayescholer.com

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch RECEIVED

Secretary
Federal Communications Commission _

445 Twelfth Street, S.W. JUN -6 2006
Washington, D.C. 20554 Federal Communications Commission
Qffice of Secretary

Re:  Notification of Consummation

File No. ITC-T/C-20060313-00151E
U.S. Satellite Corporation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This will serve to notify the Commission that on June 2, 2006, the parties took all acts
necessary to consummate the above-referenced application for transfer of control of U.S. Satellite
Corporation, holder of International Section 214 authorizations, ITC-214-19800919-00001, ITC-
214-19870904-00001 and ITC-214-19910313-00004, from Albertsons, Inc. to New Albertson’s
Inc.

Should any questions arise with respect to this matter, please contact the undersigned
counsel.

Respectfully submitted,

0\

Allan G. Moskowitz

ece: Joanne Ekblad/FCC

13104085.WPD

NEwW YORK CHIcAaGo Los ANGELES WASHINGTON, D.C. WEST PaLM BEACH FRANKFURT LONDON SHANGHAI



